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- | If you have any comments re
attached memo, please have
them to me by 7:00 p.m. today.

Bill Simon
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Januarj 30, 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: LLOYD CUTLER ¢ .
JOE ONEK
SUBJECT: Olympics

As you know, the USOC a~greed to go to the J70C on February 9

to seek a transfer, cancellation, or postponement of the Cames.
In their Resolution, they did not indicate what they would do if
turned dewn by the IOC. Prlvately, they realize that they are
not going, but do not want to take a public position that sounds
like supporting a boycott, for fear of sanctions under ICC rules.
‘Their public positicn does support the President's request and
was voted unanimously.

This vouke, however, covers over a deep split within the organ- -
izat:ion. The majority, exemplifiad by President Robert Kane
feel like wvictims -- they feel ihiat pressure £rom the Prasid
and tho Crngress forced them +to tale ibeis pesition., There is
a stoong m?nority elemzni, however, that belicves that the
USOC =honld take a stxong, 1ndwv,xﬂnnt pesition zot to go to
Moscow because of Soviet aggregbj . Now that they are pub-
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licly coumitted, I expect that more mombers »f the USOC will
Begin o ocobrzce thedr position a iittlo worse enthusisactically
crar che g aal tvo woihs.

Strong etferts ave being wmade to powsunde oibes goveonments,
Olympic Cormittees, and the Iuternatlunal Sporis Feoderations
to seppcsu noving, oftceling, o postecoing tha fouccw 1220
Cemes, “hPu major woslhorn Duvogcan Slossie Coowld t'Ps pre
wesatding da Trankilugt ca Fricday.

There are several decisicns which need to be made in the near
future: ’

(1) The USOC will make a presentation of their position to

Lord Killanin and the Executive Bearxd of the IOC on February 9
in Lake Placid. According to IOC rules, the opening ceremony

of the IOC business session is to be addressed by the host
country Head of State or designee. It is at this cccasion

that we can state our case directly to all 89 members of the IOC.



You must decide whom to scnd as. your designee to the IOC meeting N
Originally your advisers were thinking in terms of a New York
political figure -- Governor Carey, Lieutenant Governor Cuomo
or Senator Moynihan. 1In light of current developments it seems
to mare more sense to send someone who can vigorcusly advocate
the 2~ ministration's position on the Olympics. In my view, the
desicnee should be Senator Bill Bradley. Bradley is an Olympic
Gold Medal Winner., In 1976, as you kmow, he wrote a New York
Times article criticizing the choice of Moscow as a site and
predicting just the kind of crisis which has now occurred.
Bradley strongly supports a permanent home for the Olympics

in Greece. His testimony Monday on the Olympic issue before
the SFRC was excellent, as was his appearance on the Today
Shcw Tuesday. If he is willing to prosent the Administration's
"legal case" and submerge some of his personal views on the
Olywpics, he would be an ovLsrandlng cheice.

One disadvantage to using Cradley is that it might anger other
political figures, e.g., Moynihan. Boin Patson arnd ioore,
bowever, believe this disadvantoge is ouiwveighed by the benelits
of using Bradley. The other objection is raised !y the State
Depactment. They argue that other naLlons, particularly in

the third world, do not know Rradley ond will £ind it confusing
inat a Senator, rather than a State Nopaviment or White Mcuse
official, is speaking on heialf ¢f the President,
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The lcgical alternatives to Bradley would secm to he Secichary
vance, if bhe is available, or nyself. (I expect to He at Lake
Placid to pursuve the matter in any event.) Either of us could
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acesent your posivion effectivaly bnt we wonld have rone cf
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chaoapecial wrlavicuey or a2l to athlebes {(ood Clpoosin officials)
chat Bredley orovides,

__ Bradley (if he is willing)

ecrotisy Vance (LE ha is availoblae)

wn

Lioyd Cutler

(As I understand it the Vice President will formally opeéen the
Games. This is ideal; two previous Olympic Games in this
country have been opened by Vice Presidents.)

(2) The USOC is realistically concerned that both its ccrpcrate
and individual contributions will decline dramatically given the
liklihood of nonparticipation in Moscow. This of course would
greatly impair the Committee's ability to train athletes for
alternative 1980 games as well as for 1984, In your remarks



at the February 1 conferencé on "Sports for All," we have
included praiqe for the USOC. There are further siteps that,
as Honorary TFresident of the USOC, you might wish to take.
First, you micht write to the CaOs of the leading corporate
contributors to the USCC requesting that, despite the uncer-
tainty with respect to the 1980 Games, they continue their
ganerous support of the USOC. The letter could point out
that if the Games are canceled, transferred or postponed

or if alternative Games are scheduled USOC will have aven
graater need for funds.

Second, you could do a television spot for the USOC (you
previ uuslj did participate in the Committee's TV Olympithon).
Such a spot, stressing your commitient to the USOC, the
Olympic Ganes and Awerican athletes, might be pA"*lcularly
effective if broadcast during the Lake Placid Guues.

Approve letter to the corporate executives
Appdrove TV spot

@s renain, quife naturally, the grcup most hostile
vip tion in the Olympics, although rpany are suppoct-

ha athletes do not trust the USOC and they deserve
attention.
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In ycur remarks to the "Sports for A1Ll" wmeeting, we have in-
2luded praise for the Maflcn s athletes, I believe that the
rirst Lady, Vice President and other vrrcgates should also
T ry ‘n“OYLQﬂlLY o exprecs Aoamlnation rﬂd support for
n &1 | sletner it
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ihe athletes

Tminisyvatricon, with tha D1s00, should
' [
-+ *

121ly in 4 white Hcuse

Madawe Berl ioux, the power;ul Executive Secretary of the
f0C, woulid appreciate an invitation to meet with you in

the White House. I will have a better idea about this after
my own meetings this weekend. If indeed they do wish such
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an invitation, would you be willing to meet with them? I
helieve such a meeting could be beneficial.

Approve meeting with Lord Killanin and Madame Berlioux

Disapprove meeting with Lord Killanin and Madame Berlicux.




